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CHAPTER 220—H. F. No. 343

An act authorising certain villages of the State of Minnesota
to transfer funds from one village fund to another.

Be it enacted by the Legislature of the State of Minnesota:

Section 1. Certain villages may transfer monies from one
fund to another.—When in the opinion of the Village Council
in any village of this state, having a population of not less than
700 nor more than 800 according to the U. S. Government census
of 1930, and a total tax valuation not more than $325,000, nor
less than $290,000, for the year 1932, there is more money in any
village fund than is necessary for the purposes for which such
fund was created, such Village Council may transfer such excess
funds to any other village fund.

Approved April 13, 1933.

CHAPTER 221—H. F. No. 366

An act authorising the creation and confirming and continuing
the existence of -water, light, power and building commissions in
certain villages and amending the title and provisions of Laws
1907, Chapter 412, being an act to authorise the creation of water,
light, power and building commissions in villages and certain cities.

Be it enacted by the Legislature of the State of Minnesota:

Section 1. Title amended.—The title of Laws 1907, Chapter
412, is amended to read as follows: "An Act to authorize the
creation of water, light, power and building commissions in all
villages regardless of population and in all cities having a population
less than 10,000 in the State of Minnesota."

Sec. 2. Power and light commission created.—Laws 1907,
Chapter 412, Section 1, is amended to read as follows: "There may
be created in all villages regardless of population and in every city
in the State of Minnesota having a population of less than 10,000
inhabitants a water, light, power and building commission with
powers and duties as hereinafter provided."

Sec. 3. Power and light commission heretofore created
ratified.—In the event there exists in any village having a popula-
tion of more than 10,000 a water, light, power and building com-
mission established under Laivs 1907, Chapter 412, and continuing


